an Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, B June 2018 5:21 PM

To: Eileen, May Hwee Yap

Cc: ‘Insurance LCR SG'; Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 6157) (LCR) & SHB 386G & OTHERS ON 25/05/2018

(22:50) ALONG PIE TOWARDS EUNOS EXIT

08 June 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Your Ref: SLC 61571
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18010007/R1ja3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 6157) (LCR) & SHB 386G & OTHERS ON 25/05/2018 (22:50) ALONG PIE
TOWARDS EUNOS EXIT

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SHB 386G against your insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given
us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.it may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient {or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.
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ALTOMOTIVE
Date: 4 [¥ /4

Cur Ref, No.;

Letter of Authorisation

| MukaMisd (ldwaw By Man2cl  (NRIC No: _ ST170%6%& ) the
registered hirer / relief driver / contract hirer of SMRT taxi registration number
o §HE 3566 hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

(“AutoSvs”) to deal with all matters arising out of the accident between my taxi
and _$/C &ISTJI [/ STD 14WwA happened on JafeslII @ 355hr
along PIETowerds Chang, Muport) reew LP 448

(the “Accident™) on my behalf, including but not limited to instituting and any claims or

proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its absolute
discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or

action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited

. to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my
behalf as may be required.

Name Makgmoad _1ehvam Bin Mm@y signature:

NRICNo. - . S1%woedl
Tel No. ?T‘??ﬂb{;‘i
Address 1 BIK 508 Tampivas Censrrar | #03-363 [ sx%r)

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 3



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant™) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK Ed (S)757705 (address), owner of SHB 386G (vehicle no.) hereby authorize SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim

for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SHB 386G that was

damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 25/05/2018 (date) along  PIE TOWARDS
EUNOS EXIT (location) involving vehicle nofs SLC 6157] (“the accident™),

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit

and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehiclefs is concerned.

Dated this _ 5 (day) of _IM&rele (month) 2019 (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”
{with chop if applicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SMERT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
S$18.750.00 (global sum) for vehicle no. SHB 386G that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurred on 25/05/2018 (date) along PIE TOWARDS EUNOS EXIT (location) involving
vehicle no/s SLIC 6157]. This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 31/05/2018 (date) at “the
workshop”,

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party

claimant™} of vehicle no. SHB 386G make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein

the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental andfor loss of use pursuant to the damage to SHB
386G (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this_ 25 (day)of __MWAA __ (month) 2019 (year)

.-/r.. =y
f - “
|\ w | ]
NG
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)

Our acceptance of your offer
of settlement would not negate
or prejudice our driver's right
of recovery for his/her losses.
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ALTOMOTIVE

SHMRT Automotive Saovices Pta Litd

251 MWorth Bridge Road Singapore 1781032
Tal: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 G3T Reg No. : MR-B500001-7
CEN 11990042802
SMRT TA¥IS PTE LTD Invoice WNo. : IV180%00304
Date : 20.09.2018
Block Unit Vehicle No. : SHB3E&G
Your Ref No. : TRAX/05/18/2113
60 WOODLAWMDS INDUSTRIAL PARK =4 Our Ref Mo. + 24096264
SINGAFCRE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
LUME SUM AMOUMT FOR REPAIR 1.00 - 15,800.00

A5 PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION

Remazk :

Make/Model : TOYOTA PRIUS
Accident Date : 2E5.05.2018

H.B. Paymant by chegque should be crossed and
sads payable to "SHRT Automotive Services Pte Lbd'.
Heo receipt will be issued unless requested.

Page 1/1

GRAND TOTAL 5 15,800.00

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

E. & C.E
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/05/18/2113
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 05/06/2018

ACCIDENT ON 25/05/2018 INVOLVING SHB 386G & SLC 6157)

ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI BEFORE EUNOS EXIT

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB 386G is $133.75 per day.

Flease proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

b

for Manager
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EFTRFINAR

Wahirka Hih

Enquire Transaction History

rransaction Histury Detani

Log Date/Time: 28 May 2018 /090815

Asset Type: Vehicle Transaction Amount:

Asset I0x SLC&157)

Transaction Type; 18.32 Insyrance Enguiry (GIRO Payment) Channel:

User I ESASBAHD - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction
' HALIL Reference Mo.:

Search Date ! Time: 25 May 2018 22:55:00

Insurance Company: 'Etshsm PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE.LTD.

Information displayed (s correct as at the log date and time,

Enquire Related Logs oK

RIS VL8, § Oov. B/ B vAVACTONINUGAOBNCY | FNLCGLISING ¢ UM | IUN_IU=F T TU0aE |

$7.49

External Agency
20180528070814778313



H26/2019 Merimen e-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SHB386G (63256453975G)
[SLC6157J]
TP

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
May 25 2018 10:00PM
[LCRF PTE LTDY]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 20/03/2019 17:12 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$19083.87) - SHB386G - Claim Handler: Dlea, Maricel

Approved:19083.87.

hitps://singapara. merimen. com/claimsfindex. cfmMusebox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_Print&CFID=50357087ACFTOKEN=cB62249a130342c0-2B... 11




